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Telecommunication Certification Body
UL VS Ltd

Unit 3, Horizon

Wade Road

Kingsland Business Park
Basingstoke

Hampshire

RG24 8AH

United Kingdom

Subject: Class 2 Permissive Change (C2PC) Request

FCC ID: ZDL3430005ST4
To whom it may concern

In accordance with KDB 178919 D01 and FCC rule part §2.1043: Changes in Certified
Equipment, Buddi Ltd hereby requests a class 2 permissive change to Cellular Module
FCC ID ZDL3430005ST4 as detailed below:

The module is being used outside of the initial grant conditions in a specific host product
(FCC ID: ZDLST4; Model: Smart Tag 4) that will be used in Portable usage scenarios. As

a result of this, the module, in the host product, has undergone SAR testing to
demonstrate compliance with FCC rule part §2.1093 as filed in this application.

Yours faithfully,

K

B Buike

Head of Product Engineering
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